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 TO: All Building Officials in Miami-Dade County 
 
 
      FROM:     Herminio F. Gonzalez, P.E., Director 
 
 
       DATE: March 4, 2003 
 
 
SUBJECT: Certified Metal Plate Connected Wood Truss Plants 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached herewith is the current list of certified metal plate connected wood truss plants as of March 4, 
2003. 
 
Please note the following change: 
 
Added:  Classic Truss Company 
  3101 Industrial Avenue, #3 
  Ft. Pierce, FL  34946 
 
In compliance with Article IV Product Approval, Chapter 8 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, the 
plants in this list are the only ones certified to supply, furnish, or prefabricate metal plate connected 
wood trusses for use in Miami-Dade County through September 30, 2003, per Administrative Order 10-
3 Product Control Approval Procedures. 
 
Please distribute this document to your Plans Examiners and Inspectors. 
 
Thank you for your continued cooperation in this matter and should you have additional questions, 
please contact Mr. Luis Casademunt, Product Control Inspector, at (305) 375 2901. 
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